Raunak Chatterjee

Kolkata, West Bengal, India



iamraunakchatt@gmail.com



+919098395364



linkedin.com/in/raunak-chatterjee

Summary

The Face Behind Vaani Techlabs Private Limited.

Apart from being an entrepreneur, my journey remains extensive for my love - of technology. Being a start-up strategist, my passion lies in helping budding entrepreneurs to scale up their businesses. Presently, I have an experience of 10 years in web and app development. However, my prime focus remains to be the most successful job creator of all time.

I, started my life from scratch, just like many others wishing to be different from them all. In a short span, I have been able to create the success pillar of Vaani Techlabs Private Limited - the ultimate solution for web and app development-related services. Today, after acquiring knowledge and years of expertise, I aim to provide the best of services in the field of web and app development.

Apart from spending time reading technical blogs or articles, I love to explore life. Being a cat-lover, I prefer to spend most of my free time with fur babies too!

Experience



Co-Founder

BeyondBrainAl

Jul 2023 - Present (1 month)

At BeyondBrain AI, we are passionate about harnessing the full potential of artificial intelligence (AI) to drive innovation and transform businesses across industries. With our expertise and dedication, we provide cutting-edge AI solutions tailored to meet the unique needs of our clients.

As a service-based AI company, we specialize in integrating AI technologies into websites and mobile applications, enabling businesses to unlock new opportunities and enhance user experiences. Whether it's a medical website, a health app, or an ecommerce platform, we bring Al capabilities to the forefront, revolutionizing the way businesses operate.

Partner with BeyondBrain AI and embark on a transformative journey, empowering your business to thrive in the era of Al-driven innovation. Let us help you unlock the true potential of Al and stay ahead in the rapidly evolving digital landscape.



Senior Web Developer

Welbee

Jun 2023 - Present (2 months)

At Welbee, we strongly believe that the way to deliver the best outcomes for pupils and students is to put staff first. Happy teachers and support staff create happy classrooms.

When your staff are energetic and driven, they share this motivation with children. When teachers have resilience and confidence, they help students believe in themselves.

Your staff are your best and most expensive asset, and there is strong evidence that improving staff wellbeing increases school results, including exam performance.

We help school leaders to transform their workplace culture, so their staff always feel heard, valued, and supported. We share insights, expert knowledge, and processes for world-class leadership, to keep teachers in the classroom. and all staff in school. We make wellbeing simply part of what happens every day.



Co-Founder

Vaani Techlabs Private Limited

Aug 2022 - Present (1 year)

Creativity drives us towards Perfection

We craft astonishing websites, magnificent high geared Apps for Android & IOS & others, innovative CRM that ensure overall growth of your business.



Senior Mobile Apps Developer

Helix Tech Info Systems Pvt. Ltd.

Mar 2022 - Jul 2022 (5 months)

Helix Tech is an Award-winning mobile-first technology partner to entities small and big alike providing end-to-end turnkey software solutions. Voted as the company of the year by CIO review and ranked among the top 30 companies to watch out for by Silicon Review.



Application Developer

ANOGAA

Jun 2021 - Feb 2022 (9 months)

An excited and passionate team delivering best results!

We are a team of creative-led individuals each with a passion for what they do for delivering exceptional results and to create remarkable experiences for our clients.

We help in designing reliable and scalable platforms that are adaptable to develop our clients business. Our goal is to deliver great work swiftly while offering affordable prices to our clients.



Co-Founder

Vedas Technocrats Private Limited

Oct 2017 - May 2021 (3 years 8 months)

We, Vedas Technocrats, are a team of experts who build, maintain and manage your online presence with creativity and an intense comprehension of modern technology. Connect with us for accountable business growth and to expand your business globally.

Project Senior website Developer

Proyukti Technology

Jul 2016 - Sep 2017 (1 year 3 months)

Proyukti Technology is introducing itself in the field of Software Development, Web and Mobile App Development and many more including Corporate Training

Yes here we are to solve your problem!!! If you want to make your product as a 'BRAND NAME' and if your thinking is very high, if you want to market your own BRAND in front of the world, so you are in the right direction. You definitely need your own website. Dont worry you need not require to have huge knowledge about boring code of various computing language. You just only need to have a gorgeous dream in your eyes. We are here to make true of your dream. We will build your dream website for your own organization, Educational Institution, Parlour, Restaurant, gym or whatever. Just sound your order to us and rest are our responsibilities to launch your website. You Just feel relax and announce to the world about your website. Don't worry we also take care about your Social Media Marketing Optimization by our expert SMO team and it's a promise that you will be taken care 24 X 7 from any where for any reason, which make your market bigger.



Web Developer

Appcorn Technology

Jul 2015 - Aug 2016 (1 year 2 months)

Appcorn Technology is one of the innovative development company, working successfully since 6 years with different IT sector within India and abroad. Our innovative ideas and creative Technology always help to our existing clients and upcoming clients to get in touch with UPCOMING ONLINE GENERATION.

We are focused in to create any basement of IT industry and different projects which are too innovative as well as new concept for all people.



PHP Web Developer

The Crafter

Aug 2013 - Jun 2015 (1 year 11 months)

We are specialized in Website design and Development.

We are freelance web and android app developer team. We are on this journey for more than a year. We specialize in creating beautiful and usable websites and android apps development.

Education



West Bengal University of Technology, Kolkata

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Computer Science 2011 - 2015

Maulana Abul Kalam Azad University of Technology, West Bengal (MAKAUT, WB), formerly West Bengal University of Technology (WBUT), is a state university located in Kolkata, India. Founded in 2000 and funded initially by the Government of West Bengal, MAKAUT, WB provides facilities for the pursuit of degree and advanced-level courses in engineering, management and other professional areas through affiliated institutions and in-house departments.



Calcutta Institute Of Technology

Bachelor's degree, Computer Engineering 2011 - 2015

Calcutta Institute of Technology (CIT), in Uluberia, West Bengal, India offers degree engineering courses which are affiliated to West Bengal State Council of Technical Education (WBSCTE) and degree courses which are affiliated to West Bengal University of Technology (WBUT).

Licenses & Certifications

- IBM Certified Java Developer IBM LYM812/OJ/07
- Developing ASP.NET MVC Web Applications NIVT
- Mobile Apps Development Android Application Development Ardent Computech Pvt. Ltd.
- **PHP and MySQL Tutorial** Udemy UC-E6LRG225
- Getting Started With Wordpress A Beginners Guide Udemy UC-NHAC0VHY
- Quickstart AngularJS Udemy UC-CDQ08FZ4
- **Output** YouTube Masterclass Your Complete Guide to YouTube Udemy
- instagram Marketing 2019: A Step-By-Step to 10,000 Followers Udemy
- SEO 2019: Complete SEO Training + SEO for WordPress Websites Udemy
- Ultimate Google Ads / AdWords Course 2018 Profit With PPC! Udemy
- Facebook Ads & Facebook Marketing MASTERY 2019 | Coursenvy ™ Udemy
- Business Strategy Formulation: Become a Strategy Consultant Udemy
- Business Development & B2B Sales for Startups Udemy
- Business Development For Startups and Tech Companies Udemy

- **G** Digital Marketing Fundamentals of digital marketing Google
- Google Adwords Essential Training LinkedIn Academy
- Professional Diploma in Digital Marketing Upskillist

Skills

WordPress • Management • Mobile Application Development • Mobile Applications • Flutter • Search Engine Optimization (SEO) • Marketing Management • Creative Business Development • Digital Marketing • Web Development